
From: Florio, Michel Peter
Sent: 5/20/2014 6:35:57 PM

Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7) 
Cc: Dahlgren, Joan (joan.dahlgren@cpuc.ca.gov)
Bcc:
Subject: RE: PAS 55 Event on May 27 (afternoon)

To:

Brian — Upon further consideration, with both the GRC and San Bruno on the cusp of release, 
I think it would be wiser for me to pass on this event. While I would like to offer words of 
encouragement to your team, I think a public event like this could create “appearance” issues 
that may outweigh the benefits. Sorry! Maybe next time Thanks, Mike

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 20, 2014 10:16 AM 
To: Florio, Michel Peter
Subject: FW: PAS 55 Event on May 27 (afternoon)

Mike - Here is the agenda for the 27th in Oakland where we’d like you to saw a few 
words on our gas progress. Nick and Chris would both be there and are speaking in 
front of about 150 employees.

Here is what I know as of this hour:

Run of Show (DRAFT):

Lunch is served, networking and photo ops11:30 a.m.- 12:15 p.m.

12:15 - 12:20 - Nick Stavropoulos opens (emcee)

12:20 - 12:30 - Jamie Anderson (guest speaker)
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12:30 - 12:32 - Nick (emcee)

12:32 - 12:37 - third-party supporter TBD

12:37 - 12:40 - Nick invites Chris and Lloyd’s Register to stage

12:43 - Lloyd’s Register presents certifications12:40

12:43 - 12:50 - Chris closes

12:50 - 1:30 - Networking and photo ops

Note: Jamie Anderson is an Olympian.
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